From: Kelly Bacon

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Lucas Huck; Justin Turnbull

Subject: RE: BL-17-00012 Miller

Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:06:50 AM
Attachments: Miller BL-17-00012 PW Planning Comments.pdf
Dusty,

Attached are Public Works Comments for the Miller Boundary Line Adjustment. A survey map was
not included in the application and will need to be submitted for final review.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Engineer Technician |

Kittitas County Public Works
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us

Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 4:59 PM

To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Mark Cook; Candie Leader; Justin
Turnbull; Sara Folk; Karen Hodges; 'Keli Bender"

Subject: BL-17-00012 Miller

i{elly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,

Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 08/23/2017.
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KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dusty Pilkington, Community Development Services
FROM: Kelly Bacon, Engineer Technician | %'/~

DATE: August 22, 2017

SUBJECT: Miller BL-17-00012

Our department recommends Conditional approval with the following conditions:

a. Submit a final survey map for review.

b. Documentation of the easement to access Parcel 310836 needs to be shown on the face of the
survey.

c. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

d. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

e. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

f.  Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

g. Accessis not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.
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